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AvVAJO NATION
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
2559 Tribal Hill Drive; P.O. BOX 3150
WINDOW ROCK, AZ. 86515
PHONE: (928) 871-7654

Bid Number 05-04-3664SB
Addendum to the RFP Version 1

TO: All Bidders

FROM: Rachel Williams — Project Manager
Office Of the Controller

DATE: May 1, 2025

RE: RFP VMware Software Licensing and Support

You are hereby notified of Addendum One (1), for this RFP: VMware Software Licensing and Support,
Bid Number 25-04-3664SB. This addendum reflects clarification on the submission timeline dates and

email bids will be accepted.

E.  Schedule Activities/Deadline.
Proposal Due Date: May 5, 2025, 3 PM

H.  Proposal Submission:
Proposal must be received on or before 3:00 p.m., May 5, 2025 (MDST)

The Bid Proposal can be emailed following specific instructions below.

1. Email to rwilliams@nnooc.org

2. Cost Proposal must be emailed separately with email title:
Cost Proposal RFP 05-07-3664SB DO NOT OPEN

3. Bid Proposals will be rejected if email instructions are not followed.
All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Thank you,


mailto:rwilliams@nnooc.org

